

2nd Sub. H.B. 128

Dangerous Weapons Recodification and Cross References

Senate Amendments

Amendment 1

March 03, 2025 03:01 PM

Senator **Calvin R. Musselman** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Line 1519 through 1522:*

1519 requires disqualification;

1520 (xi) a { **felony** } violation of Section ~~[76-10-508]~~76-11-209 **involving the discharging or allowing the discharging of a firearm from a vehicle** or **a violation of Section**
~~[76-10-508.1]~~76-11-210

1521 { **involving discharging or allowing the discharge of a firearm from a vehicle** } ;

1522 (xii) using, allowing the use of, or causing to be used any explosive, chemical, or

2. *Line 1540 through 1542:*

1540 record of an adjudication under Section 80-6-701 for:

1541 (i) a { **felony** } violation of Section ~~[76-10-508]~~76-11-209 **involving the discharging or allowing the discharging of a firearm from a vehicle** or ~~[76-10-508.1]~~**a violation of Section**
~~76-11-210~~

1542 involving discharging or allowing the discharge of a firearm from a vehicle; or

3. *Line 1978 through 1982:*

1978 (c) a peace officer of~~[this or]~~ any ~~[other]~~ jurisdiction;

1979 (d) a law enforcement official~~[-as defined and qualified under Section 53-5-711]~~ **with a certificate issued under Section 53-5a-311(4)**;

1980 (e) a judge~~[-as defined and qualified under Section 53-5-711]~~ **with a certificate issued under Section 53-5a-311(4)**;

1981 (f) a court commissioner~~[-as defined and qualified under Section 53-5-711]~~ **with a certificate issued under Section 53-5a-311(4)**; or

1982 (g) a common carrier while engaged in the regular and ordinary transport of firearms as

4. *Line 5392 through 5394:*

5392 (xxiii) aggravated escape under Section 76-8-309.3; or

5393 (xxiv) a { **felony** } violation of Section ~~[76-10-508]~~76-11-209 or ~~[76-10-508.1]~~76-11-210

5394 regarding discharge of a firearm or dangerous weapon.